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Greetings & 
Everday
 Phrases
Salut
! – 
Hi!
Bonjour! – 
Hello!
Ça
 
va
? – 
Are you ok?
Au 
Revoir
 – 
Goodbye
S’il
 
vous
 plait – 
Please
Merci
 – 
Thank you
De 
rien
 – 
You’re welcome
Bravo! – 
Well done!
J’ai
 
fini
!
 – 
I’ve finished
Je 
n’ai
 pas 
fini
! – 
I haven’t finished
Où
 
est
….? - 
Where is….?
)USING THE FOREIGN LANGUAGE IN THE CLASSROOM
 (
Bits and Bats
Zut
! – 
drat!
Zut
 
alors
! – 
drat!
Mince! – 
drat!
Mince 
alors
! – 
drat!
F
lû
te
!
 – drat!
(
oh
) 
mon
 
Dieu
! 
–
 
OMG
Oh la 
vache
!
 – OMG!
Ça
 depend – 
it depends
D’accord
 – 
ok
Bien 
sûr
 – of course
Aucune
 idée!
 – No idea!
Dépêche-
toi
! / 
Dépêchez-vous
!–
 Hurry up!
) (
             
          
  
Problems
Je 
m’excuse
 
–
 
I’m sorry
J’ai
 
un
 
problème
 – 
I’ve got a problem
J’ai
 
une
 question – 
I’ve got a question
J’ai
 
oublié
… 
 –
 
I’ve forgotten…
J’ai
 
laissé
… - 
I’ve left….
Je 
n’ai
 pas de… - 
I haven’t got a/any…
J’ai
 
besoin
 de/d’un… 
I need…..
Je ne 
sais
 pas – 
I don’t know
Je ne 
comprends
 pas – 
I don’t understand
Je 
n’ai
 pas 
compris
 – I didn’t understand
Répétez
! – 
Repeat!
Plus 
lentement
!
 – Speak more slowly!
Encore 
une
 
fois
! – 
On
e more time
C’est
 
quelle
 page?
 – 
What page is it?
                         
Describing Things    
Je 
pense
 
que
 – 
I think that
 
Je 
trouve
 
que
 
– 
I think that
Je 
crois
 
que
 
– 
I think that 
A 
mon
 avis 
– 
In my opinion
                                
C’est
 bon! – 
it’s
 good
C’est
 correct! – 
it’s
 right
C’est
 
vrai
! – 
it’s
 true
C’est
 faux – 
it’s false
C’est
 facile – 
it’s easy
C’est
 
difficile
 – 
it’s hard
C’est
 
compliqué
 – 
it’s complicated
C’est
 
intéressant
! – 
it’s
 interesting
C’est
 
barbant
! – 
it’s
 boring
C’est
 
drô
le
/rigolo
! – 
it’s
 funny/good fun
C’est
 
rigolo
! – 
it’s
 funny/good fun
C’est
 
amusant
! - 
it’s
 funny/good fun
Ce
 
n’est
 pas 
difficile
! – 
it’s
 not difficult
Ce
 
n’est
 pas bon! – 
it’s
 not good
                            
 
Ce
 
n’est
 pas 
juste
!
 – It’s not fair!
C’est
 bê
te! – 
it’s
 stupid
                 
Exclamations!
Zut
! – 
drat!
Zut
 
alors
! – 
drat!
Mince! – drat!
Mince 
alors
! – drat!
(Oh) 
mon
 
Dieu
! - OMG
) (
May I…..?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
…….? 
(
eske
 je 
peuh
?)
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 ma 
veste
?
 
- 
May I take off my jacket?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 
mon
 pull
?
-
 
 
May I take off my jumper?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 aux toilettes?
 
- 
May I go to the toilet?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 à ma 
leçon
 de 
musique
?
 
- 
May I go to my music lesson?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
utiliser
 
un
 
dictionnaire
? 
- 
May I use a dictionary?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
emprunter
 
un
 
stylo
? - 
May I borrow a pen?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
ouvrir
 la 
fenêtre
?
 
- 
May I open the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
fermer
 la 
fenêtre
?
 
- 
May I close the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
boire
 de 
l’eau
?
 
- 
May I drink some water?
You can also say 
puis
-je
……? 
Instead  of
 
est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
…..?
e.g.
  
puis
-je
 
enlever
 ma 
veste
?
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May I…..?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 ma 
veste
?
 
May I take off my jacket?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 
mon
 pull? 
May I take off my jumper?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 aux toilettes?
 
May I go to the toilet?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 à ma 
leçon
 de 
musique
?
 
May I go to my music lesson?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
utiliser
 
un
 
dictionnaire
? 
May I use a dictionary?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
emprunter
 
un
 
stylo
? 
May I borrow a pen?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
ouvrir
 la 
fenêtre
?
 
May I open the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
fermer
 la 
fenêtre
?
 
May I close the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
boire
 de 
l’eau
?
 
May I drink some water?
You can also say 
puis
-je
……? 
Instead  of
 
est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
…..?
e.g.
  
puis
-je
 
enlever
 ma 
veste
?
Other Questions You Might 
need
 To Ask
Il
 
faut
….? – do I have to? / do we have to…?
) (
Asking what things mean
Qu’est-ce
 
que
 
c’est
…….en 
français
?
 – 
what
 is………in French?
Qu’est-ce
 
que
 
c’est
……en 
anglais
?
 – 
what
 is………..in English?
C’est
 quoi en 
anglais
,………..?
 – 
what
 is……………in English?
C’
est
 quoi 
en 
français
,……….?
 – 
what
 is…………..in French?
Qu’est-ce
 
que
 
ça
 
veut
 dire en 
anglais
?
 – 
what
 does that mean in English?
Other Questions You Might need 
To
 Ask
Il
 
faut
….? – 
do I have to? / do we have to…?
Il
 
faut
 faire exercise 2? – 
do I/we have to do exercise 2?
Il
 
faut
 
écrire
 en 
anglais
 
ou
 en 
français
? – 
do we have to write in English or French?
IIl
 
faut
 
répondre
 en 
anglais
 
ou
 en 
français
?
 – 
do we have to answer in English or French?
) (
May I…..?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 ma 
veste
?
 May I take off my jacket?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 
mon
 pull? May I take off my jumper?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 aux toilettes?
 May I go to the toilet?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 à ma 
leçon
 de 
musique
?
 May I go to my music lesson?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
utiliser
 
un
 
dictionnaire
? May I use a dictionary?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
ouvrir
 la 
fenêtre
?
 May I open the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
fermer
 la 
fenêtre
?
 May I close the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
boire
 de 
l’eau
?
 May I drink some water?
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May I…..?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 ma 
veste
?
 May I take off my jacket?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 
mon
 pull? May I take off my jumper?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 aux toilettes?
 May I go to the toilet?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 à ma 
leçon
 de 
musique
?
 May I go to my music lesson?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
utiliser
 
un
 
dictionnaire
? May I use a dictionary?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
ouvrir
 la 
fenêtre
?
 May I open the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
fermer
 la 
fenêtre
?
 May I close the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
boire
 de 
l’eau
?
 May I drink some water?
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May I…..?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 ma 
veste
?
 May I take off my jacket?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 
mon
 pull? May I take off my jumper?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 aux toilettes?
 May I go to the toilet?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 à ma 
leçon
 de 
musique
?
 May I go to my music lesson?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
utiliser
 
un
 
dictionnaire
? May I use a dictionary?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
ouvrir
 la 
fenêtre
?
 May I open the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
fermer
 la 
fenêtre
?
 May I close the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
boire
 de 
l’eau
?
 May I drink some water?
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May I…..?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 ma 
veste
?
 May I take off my jacket?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
enlever
 
mon
 pull? May I take off my jumper?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 aux toilettes?
 May I go to the toilet?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
aller
 à ma 
leçon
 de 
musique
?
 May I go to my music lesson?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
utiliser
 
un
 
dictionnaire
? May I use a dictionary?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
ouvrir
 la 
fenêtre
?
 May I open the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
fermer
 la 
fenêtre
?
 May I close the window?
Est-ce
 
que
 je 
peux
 
boire
 de 
l’eau
?
 May I drink some water?
)
